

Tiana Lemesle

+33 6 61 38 86 24
tiana.lemesle@protonmail.com
tiana.lemesle.fr

Web developer with 3 years of professional experience, but since forever interested in computing, technology, science. I spend my personal time and my professional time creating apps with one goal in mind : be useful to my users. In the long run, I would like to continue doing so while also contributing to scientific research & innovation.

Skills

Front-end

Vue

Back-end

Node Deno

Databases

MySQL MongoDB

Tests

Jest Mocha Cypress

Cloud

Amazon Web Services

Microsoft Azure

Google Cloud Platform

Desktop

Tauri Electron

API

Microsoft Google Stripe

Tools

JetBrains (IntelliJ, WebStorm)

Git (GitHub, GitLab CE, Gitea)

Sentry Trello Jira

Others

Scraping (puppeteer, jsdom)

Soft skills

Rigor Time management

Critical thinking Initiative

Languages

French English

Work experience

08/01/2020 - 01/23/2023 **Full-stack web developer** Limoges
Goomeo

Creation of a videoconferencing application incorporating optimized tools for sales teams.

09/02/2019 - 07/31/2020 **Apprentice** Limoges
Goomeo

Creation of an app offering real-time interactivity (polls, chat, streaming) on events (exhibitions, conventions).

12/03/2018 - 01/25/2019 **Intern** Limoges
ATR Limousin

05/22/2018 - 07/13/2018 **Intern** Lyon
Orange, PSTN directorate

Education

2019 - 2020 **Bachelor : web development** Limoges
IUT du Limousin

2017 - 2019 **BTEC Higher National Diploma : web development** Limoges
Lycée Beaupeyrat

2016 - 2017 **BTEC National Diploma** Limoges
Lycée Turgot

Volunteer experience

Since 2019 **Vision Limousin** Limoges
Cultural promotion of our region through multimedia & photography.

Since 2018 **Alternatives 87** Limoges
Promotion of free software through educational & fun workshops in the area.

Browse my 100+ open source projects at git.kaki87.net

Hobbies

Science **Cinema** **Nature**
Computing Sci-fi movies & TV **Photography**
Astronomy Popular science on YouTube
& more